

SCANNED

OPRARequest

From: Patrick Duff <opra+request-708-0d52cecc@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:39 AM
To: OPRARequest
Subject: Re: OPRA RESPONSE PATRICK DUFF 12/18

Dear OPRARequest,

The meetings were listed in the newspaper, are you saying that never took place? Please send me all agendas for all department of finance meeting for the year 2016. Along with all minutes from all department of finance meetings from the year 2016.

Yours sincerely,

Patrick Duff

-----Original Message-----

Good morning,

In regards to your below referenced OPRA request (also attached):

"The meeting was held on April 3rd of 2016 from 3:30-5:00 pm in city council chambers by the Camden Department of Finance, Bureau of grants management. I am requesting the agenda as well as the meeting minutes for that meeting."

Please be advised that the City does not have the requested information for the date provided.

Thank you,

Open Public Records Act

Elena Guzman

Office of the Municipal Clerk

RECEIVED
2017 DEC 21 10 23
MUNICIPAL CLERK'S OFFICE